Fletcher, Steven (ESJWL - Education)

Subject: Key points of provision (this morning's meeting)
Attachments: Wales China Schools’ Project overview.docx

From: (EPS - Curriculum)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 10:36 AM

To: (ESJWL - Education - Literacy & Numeracy Branch) ; (ESJWL - Education - Literacy & Numeracy Branch)
Subject: FW: Key points of provision (this morning's meeting)

has sent this through for later.

From: <@cardiff.ac.uk>

Sent: 19 May 2022 10:30

To: (EPS - Curriculum)

Subject: Key points of provision (this morning's meeting)

Good morning

| have put together the key points of provision for the Wales China Schools Project for our meeting this morning. |
hope it is helpful in giving you an overview of what we do.

See you shortly.

Regards,

Cardiff Confucius Institute / Sefydliad Confucius Caerdydd
Email / Ebost: @cardiff.ac.uk
Tel / Ffén: +44 (0)29 20

Cardiff School of Modern Languages / Ysgol leithoedd Modern Caerdydd
Cardiff University / Prifysgol Caerdydd

66a Park Place / 66a Plas y Parc

Cardiff / Caerdydd

CF10 3AS

n Facebook.com/cardiffmlang

GTwitter @cardiffmlang

BYoutube.com/cardifﬂanguages

Cardiff University is a Registered Charity no: 1136855

(] #StayHomeSavelives...and protect our NHS - because it helps me when I’'m in need, and now it’s my turn
#ArhoswchGartref ...a gwarchodwch ein GIG - am ei fod yn fy helpu i pan fydd ei angen arnaf, dyma’r amser i mi
helpu’r GIG

(] Find out what you need to do to save lives: https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus
Rhagor am beth mae angen i ni wneud i achub bywydau: https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus

° Advice for students on COVID-19: https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/coronavirus/current-students
Cyngor i fyfyrwyr ar COVID-19: https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/coronavirus/current-students

®  Advice for staff on COVID-19: https.//intranet.cardiff.ac.uk/staff/your-employment/coronavirus-outbreak
Cyngor i staff ar COVID-19: https://intranet.cardiff.ac.uk/staff/your-employment/coronavirus-outbreak







